
1

Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Abigail Pedersen
Subject: Notice of Revised Decision - Case No. TRP24-10 for 1562 Freedom Lp SE
Attachments: TRP24-10 REVISED Decision.pdf

BCC List: E Newhouse

Hello, 
 
The No�ce of Revised Decision for Tree Removal Permit Case No. TRP24-10 for 1562 Freedom Lp SE is a�ached for your 
informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
On the original Decision, the tax lot numbers for the property were incorrect. This correc�on does not impact the status 
of the Decision.  
 
Applica�on Summary: A request to remove one significant 44.1 inch diameter at breast height (DBH) Douglas Fir on the 
basis that it presents a hazard to people and property. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER:  

Abigail Pedersen 
APedersen@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2309 

 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Copy Center
Cc: Zachery Cardoso
Subject: TRP24-10 Revised Decision - Print and mail
Attachments: TRP24-10 REVISED Decision.pdf

Hello, 
Please print and mail the a�ached document to the addresses below: 
ELWOOD NEWHOUSE 
PO BOX 17218 
SALEM OR  97305-7218 
 
DARRELL AND SHARON BERNING 
1562 FREEDOM LP SE 
SALEM OR 97302 

252580 

Print 453.06 

Mail 452.05 

Thank you! 
 
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
 


